

# 6<sup>th</sup> ARRONDISSEMENT NEIGHBORHOOD GUIDE SAINT-GERMAIN-DES-PRÉS

The 6th arrondissement is home to the chic Saint-Germain-des-Prés neighborhood, which is known for its fabulous shopping, literary cafés and the elegant Luxembourg Gardens. Due to its central location, this is one of the most sought-after districts in Paris; just across the Seine River is the Louvre Museum and Notre-Dame Cathedral!

For your convenience, we've put together a local neighborhood guide to help you get acquainted with your surroundings and allow you to hit the ground running as soon as you arrive. We've included everything from information about public transport to suggestions of restaurants in the area that we've personally tried and love to recommend. We've listed charming open-air markets and the best addresses nearby to purchase quality French cheeses, beautiful *baguettes* and tempting pastries, so you can feel at home in your Parisian neighborhood straight away.

Inevitably, as with any printed material, the apartment copy of this document is like yesterday's news, and overnight one restaurant might have closed and two new ones may have opened their doors, so we thank you for your patience and understanding for any details that may have changed recently. We only reprint the apartment guides once a year, but more regular updates are available online, and our Reservations and Office teams will be happy to send you the link to consult the very latest version on request. We'd also be grateful if you'd let us know about any additional hidden gems or changes you discover during your time in Paris that you think should be included in this guide, and we'll be sure to take them into account in the next edition.

In the meantime, we encourage you to get out there and explore your wonderful new neighborhood, and enjoy *la vie Parisienne*!

The Paris Perfect Team

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

TRANSPORT IN YOUR NEIGHBORHOOD	SPORT IN YOUR NEIGHBORHOOD	
Paris Metro, Train and Bus Networks	4	
EATING OUT	5	
Fine Dining & Restaurants	5	
Bistros & Cafés		
SHOPPING FOR FOOD		
Bakeries & Pâtisseries	7	
Butchers	8	
Cheese Stores	8	
Chocolate Shops	8	
Coffee Vendors	9	
Delicatessens	9	
Fast Food Delivery	9	
Fishmongers	9	
Greengrocers	10	
Health Food Stores	10	
Open Air Food Markets	10	
Specialty Food Stores	10	
Supermarkets	11	
Supermarket Delivery Service	11	
Wine Shops	11	
Le Food Passport & The Food Map	11	
CED\//CEC	42	

## TRANSPORT IN YOUR NEIGHBORHOOD

## Paris Metro, train and bus networks

For a map of Paris's extensive Metro – or subway – system consult the official RATP website (<a href="www.ratp.fr">www.ratp.fr</a>), which also has a trip planner, timetables and information on <a href="travel-passes">travel-passes</a>. You can access details of handy airport links, express regional RER train lines connecting the city to the surrounding areas, suburban Transiliens train lines, tramways, buses and Noctilien night buses.

Most Parisians use the fast, reliable Metro regularly. Central/downtown Paris falls into concentric inner zones 1 to 3; Zones 4 to 5 cover more outlying areas, taking in Versailles and Disneyland Paris. Services usually operate from 5:30am to about 1:15am, or 2:15am on Friday and Saturday nights. Tickets can be purchased at stations or online.

Key stops serving the 6<sup>th</sup> arrondissement include Odéon, Saint Germain des-Prés (near the beautiful church of the same name and famous café Les Deux Magots), Saint-Sulpice and St-Placide on Line 4; Sèvres Babylone, Rennes and Notre-Dame des-Champs on Line 12; and Odéon, Mabillon and Sèvres Babylone on Line 10. Line 4 takes you north directly to St-Michel, Cité, Les Halles (for Centre Pompidou art gallery), Gare de l'Est and Gare du Nord train stations, and Porte de Clignancourt (for the Flea Market of Saint-Ouen). Located along boulevard Saint-Germain, Line 10 takes you east to La Sorbonne university, medieval museum Musée de Cluny and botanical garden Jardin des Plantes or west to Sèvres Babylone for visits to chic department store Le Bon Marché.

Traveling north the RER B regional express train from Saint-Michel Notre-Dame will whisk you to Gare du Nord and Charles de Gaulle Airport. Heading south it goes to Luxembourg Gardens. RER C is a great way to get to the Musée d'Orsay, Notre-Dame Cathedral or the Latin Quarter. Fast, frequent and direct, it is particularly useful for getting home quickly after sightseeing or shopping. It is also the fastest, easiest and cheapest way to reach Versailles (buy special tickets at the ticket booth).

Download the <u>Next Stop Paris</u> visitor app, which will help you discover the City of Light without eating up your data. You can also download the RATP app, available from <u>Apple's App Store</u> or <u>Google Play</u>. The RATP website features tips for using <u>public transport</u> like a true Parisian and <u>safety recommendations</u> for worry-free travel. Bon voyage!

## **EATING OUT**

The 6<sup>th</sup> arrondissement is well known in Paris for its enviable array of excellent restaurants, and many of them are right around the corner from you! From intimate eateries to extravagant Michelin-star dining, we've listed what we think are the best restaurants in the area.

## **Fine Dining & Restaurants**

## Alcazar (62 rue Mazarine, 75006; Tel. 01 53 10 19 99)

Gorgeous setting with plenty of potted plants and a large skylight. The French food is pleasant and light.

## Allard (41 rue Saint-André des Arts, 75006; Tel. 01 43 26 48 23)

Alain Ducasse restaurant with a beautiful atmosphere, complete with wooden beams and authentic oldeworlde charm in the heart of the Latin Quarter. Traditional bistrot cooking, and 1930s style ambiance.

## Brasserie Lipp (151 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 53 91)

Self-heralded "institution", this world-famous brasserie has been opening its doors for over 139 years and is awash with celebrities even today. French Sauerkraut (*choucroute*), veal stew (*blanquette de veau*), roast chicken and beef casserole are staples on the menu, but look out for the daily specials.

## Chez Fernand (13 rue Guisarde, 75006; Tel. 01 43 54 61 47)

Located in the heart of the Saint-Germain-des-Prés area, this cozy French restaurant is the perfect spot for dinner or lunch and serves a fabulous *boeuf bourguignon*. Founded in 1970, it offers primarily meat-based dishes but there are a few fish mains and vegetarian starters. Bookings are recommended.

## Chez Fernand Christine (9 rue Christine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 25 18 55)

Enjoy traditional French savory dishes at this intimate restaurant near the Île de la Cité. Popular dishes include snails, *foie gras* terrines, fish, veal and *boeuf bourguignon*, with classic *tarte tartin* for dessert.

#### Desi Road (14 rue Dauphine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 26 44 91)

Contemporary Indian restaurant with a modern bohemian atmosphere that serves fabulous small sharing plates. A good option for vegetarians.

#### Fish La Boissonnerie (69 rue de Seine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 54 34 69)

This old-style fish restaurant specializes in the dishes of southern France. It also serves exceptional wines, with a wine shop – La Dernière Goutte – just around the corner. It has become a hangout for the American ex-patriot community.

## Il Vicolo (34 rue Mazarine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 25 01 11)

Wonderful Italian restaurant. Fabulously creative dishes in a contemporary setting. Closed Sundays.

## Joséphine Chez Dumonet (117 rue du Cherche-Midi, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 52 40)

You don't get much more classic Parisian bistrot than this. Memorable for its lace curtains, traditional décor and above all its generous portions of old-fashioned favorites such as *terrine de foie gras*, *boeuf bourguignon* and *soufflé au Grand Marnier*. *Closed Saturdays and Sundays*.

## L'Atelier de Joël Robuchon (5 rue de Montalembert, 75007; Tel. 01 42 22 56 56)

With two Michelin stars, this is one of the finest restaurants in the city. Inevitably, the prices on the menu reflect this, but it is perfect for celebrating a special occasion.

## L'Épi Dupin (11 rue Dupin, 75006; Tel. 01 42 22 64 56)

Serves modern French cuisine at a reasonable price. At their take-away bar L'Épi Malin you can get lots of dishes and desserts to go. *Closed Saturdays, Sundays and Mondays*.

#### La Ferrandaise (8 rue de Vaugirard, 75006; Tel. 01 43 26 36 36)

Just around the corner from Luxembourg Gardens. Excellent value menus with the emphasis strongly on organic products from the owner's Puy-de-Dôme home region in the Auvergne. Welcoming, cozy, atmospheric, delicious – highly recommended! *Closed lunch Mondays and Saturdays and all day Sundays*.

## Le 21 (21 rue Mazarine, 75006; Tel. 01 46 33 76 90)

Said to have the best fish in Paris. Pricey restaurant that is often frequented by Paris' élite. Reservations needed. *Closed Sundays and Mondays*.

## Le Récamier (4 rue Récamier, 75007; Tel. 01 45 48 86 58)

Known for their fabulous savory and sweet soufflés, with a great terrace for balmy evenings. Very popular with the locals!

## Le Relais de l'Entrecôte (20 rue Saint-Benoît, 75006; Tel. 01 45 49 16 00)

This restaurant is famous for its set menu: a walnut salad followed by a perfectly cooked sirloin steak with its famous secret sauce and house-made fries. You do have the choice of wine and dessert, however.

Extremely popular and reasonably priced. No reservations possible, so plan to arrive before the 19:00 dinner service to avoid too much standing in line on busy nights.

## Marsan by Hélène Darroze (4 rue d'Assas, 75006; Tel. 01 42 22 00 11)

Acclaimed chef Hélène Darroze reinvented her eponymous flagship restaurant in 2019, renaming it after her hometown Marsan in southwest France. Celebrating local produce, the redesigned space features an open kitchen, chef's table and cellar dining, with an elaborate evening tasting menu but shorter course options at lunch. *Closed Saturdays and Sundays*.

## Restaurant Guy Savoy (11 Quai de Conti, 75006; Tel. 01 43 80 40 61)

Located in the Paris Mint on the banks of the Seine, this three-star Michelin restaurant is the perfect choice if you're looking for a truly memorable meal. The experience doesn't come cheap though, with 13-course dinner set menus costing around €478 without drinks (seven-course lunch set menus are €250 or opt for à la carte). Closed lunch Saturdays and all day Sundays and Mondays.

#### Semilla (54 rue de Seine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 54 34 50)

A friendly welcome guaranteed and absolutely standout food prepared in a lively restaurant with a stunning open kitchen. Understandably a "Paris by Mouth" absolute favorite and a great dining experience. Offers an evening tasting menu.

## Ze Kitchen Galerie (4 rue des Grands Augustins, 75006; Tel. 01 44 32 00 32)

French fusion: the best Asian ingredients are perfectly married with classic French cuisine, resulting in beautifully creative dishes that never fail to amaze. Chef William Ledeuil is at the top of his game at this excellent restaurant. Offers a selection of great tasting menus. *Closed Saturdays and Sundays*.

## **Bistros & Cafés**

## Boucherie Roulière (24 rue des Canettes, 75006; Tel. 01 43 26 25 70)

Small French bistro with fabulous food and excellent service. English menus available.

## Breizh Café (1 rue de l'Odéon, 75006; Tel. 01 42 49 34 73)

Part of a popular Brittany-inspired chain and one of the top places to enjoy a *crêpe* in Paris. Gluten-free, organic buckwheat flour is used in the delicious, darker *galettes*. Choose between sweet and savory options including Japanese ingredients. Excellent value for money.

## Café de Flore (172 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 55 26)

Opened in the 1880s, this café is one of the most famous and prestigious in Paris. Over the years it has hosted many famous artists, writers and philosophers including Picasso, Sartre and de Beauvoir. These days it is still a popular hangout for celebrities and tourists but the food isn't always rated highly.

## César Saint-Germain (76 rue Mazarine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 25 63 40)

Italian restaurant serving a huge range of pastas, pizzas, salads, meat dishes and more.

## Cosi (54 rue de Seine, 75006; Tel. 01 46 33 35 36)

This trendy eat-in or take-out sandwich shop serves fresh breads with tasty fillings and excellent salads.

## Eggs & Co. (11 rue Bernard Palissy, 75006; Tel. 01 45 44 02 52)

A fun spot for a delicious brunch serving eggs however you like them until 17:00 (18:00 at weekends). *Closed Wednesdays*.

#### Ladurée (21 rue Bonaparte, 75006; Tel. 01 44 07 64 87)

Established in 1862, this well-known tea room's macarons are considered to be the best in the world. It also offers many other sweets as well as sophisticated sandwiches. The lines are long, but the macarons

are worth it. We slightly prefer the macarons at Pierre Hermé (72 rue Bonaparte), but you really should do your own comparison!

## Le Bistrot d'Henri (16 rue Princesse, 75006; Tel. 01 46 33 51 12)

This is your quintessential Parisian bistrot: fabulous food, cozy tables and excellent service. Staff members speak both English and French and reservations are recommended.

## Le Bistrot Mazarin (42 rue Mazarine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 29 99 01)

Typical Parisian bistrot filled with a mix of locals and tourists. Menus available in French and English.

## Le Nemrod (51 rue du Cherche-Midi, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 17 05)

Perfectly positioned on a corner in the 6th arrondissement, allowing for plenty of people watching. Serves standard bistro fare – hearty and comforting, inspired by the rich cuisine of the Auvergne region.

## Le Petit Lutetia (107 rue de Sèvres, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 33 53)

A brasserie with a charming atmosphere and an ever-changing menu.

## Le Petit Saint Benoit (4 rue Saint-Benoît, 75006; Tel. 01 42 60 27 92)

Good family food in this 1901-founded canteen. You'll be squeezed in with the locals for what is considered one of the best deals in Paris. *Closed Sundays*.

## Les Deux Magots (6 place Saint-Germain-des-Prés, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 55 25)

One of the most famous cafés in Paris and former hangout of artists and intellectuals including Simone de Beauvoir, Jean-Paul Sartre, Ernest Hemingway, Pablo Picasso and Albert Camus. Today it is still very popular with personalities from the worlds of art and literature, fashion and politics, as well as tourists from all over the globe.

#### Sathees (4-6 rue Lobineau, 75006; Tel. 01 56 81 70 07)

A little café inside the covered market of Saint-Germain that offers light, healthy dishes such as quiche, soups and salads. Perfect if you're feeling like something simple. Open for lunch every day and also for early dinner from Tuesday to Saturday (closes at 19:30).

## SHOPPING FOR FOOD

#### **Bakeries & Pâtisseries**

The French differentiate between their breads and pastries. A good baker does not always make a good pastry chef: *boulangeries* specialize in breads, while the *pâtisseries* specialize in pastries and croissants. They all sell both breads and desserts, but you tend to get better pastries from the specialists. On the other hand, you can get excellent breads at a *pâtisserie... c'est compliqué*! By law, there must be a bakery open in every neighborhood every day of the year. All the local neighborhood bakeries are therefore closed either on Sunday or Monday. They also take turns with their summer vacations and close either in July or August – heaven forbid that a Frenchman can't get fresh bread every day!

## **Boulangerie Paul (77 rue de Seine, 75006)**

Established in 1889, this popular bakery serves a wide range of delicious breads and pastries. *Closed Sundays*.

## Eric Kayser (10 rue d l'Ancienne Comédie, 75006)

Another popular bakery chain that uses only natural leavening agents and artisan bread-making methods. They offer a huge variety of sandwiches, perfect for lunch, as well as a varied selection of pastries and cakes. *Closed Sundays*.

#### Ladurée (21 rue Bonaparte, 75006)

This *pâtisserie* draws customers from all over the city. The line will be out the door for purchasing their macarons – and worth the wait, especially for their romantic, feminine packaging.

#### Maison Mulot (76 rue de Seine, 75006)

Charming bakery selling delicious macarons, tarts, croissants, *brioches*, *baguettes* and more. Open on Sundays!

## Pierre Hermé (72 rue Bonaparte, 75006)

Although Ladurée has the reputation, we much prefer the macarons at this pastry shop. Try them both and decide for yourself.

#### **Butchers**

## Boucherie Le Bourdonnec Paris 6 (43 Rue du Cherche-Midi, 75006)

Closed Sundays and Mondays.

## Caillaud Serge (in covered Marché Saint-Germain, 4 rue Lobineau, 75006)

Closed Sunday afternoons and Mondays.

#### **Cheese Stores**

#### Androuet (37 rue de Verneuil, 75007)

The most famous cheese shop in Paris. Open Monday from 16:00 to 19:30, Tuesday to Saturday from 9:30 to 13:00 and 16:00 to 19:30. *Closed Sundays*.

## Barthélemy (51 rue de Grenelle, 75007)

One of the most beautiful *fromageries* in Paris, with vintage signage on the exterior. *Closed Sundays and Mondays*.

## Fromagerie Sanders (4-6 rue Lobineau, 75006)

Located in the covered Marché Saint-Germain, this family-run *fromagerie* has a particularly good selection of aged Comté and sheep's milk cheeses from the Pyrenees. *Closed Sunday afternoons and Mondays*.

## **Chocolate Shops**

## À la Mère de Famille (70 rue Bonaparte, 75006)

Part of a chain, with the original store in the 9th famous for being the oldest sweet shop in Paris. Look out for people carrying orange-labelled bags and boxes of candies and chocolates.

## Patrick Roger (108 boulevard Saint-Germain, 2-4 place Saint-Sulpice & 91 rue de Rennes, 75006)

Fancy chocolates molded into modern, sleek shapes, packaged in bright turquoise boxes. *Closed Sundays* (except boulevard Saint-Germain branch, open daily).

## Pierre Marcolini (89 rue de Seine, 75006)

The famous Belgian luxury chocolatier.

## Un Dimanche à Paris (4-6-8 Cour du Commerce Saint-André, 75006)

A charming chocolate shop and tearoom set in an ancient cobblestoned street.

## **Coffee Vendors**

## Comptoirs Richard (48 rue du Cherche-Midi, 75006)

Close to famous department store Le Bon Marché, this wonderful shop has a tasting bar that invites you to discover a great selection of coffee, tea and wine. *Closed Sundays and Mondays*.

## Coutume Café (47 rue de Babylone, 75007)

One of the best artisan coffee shops in Paris offering non-traditional brewing methods such as syphon, pour-over and cold brew. They also serve lunch and snacks.

## Malongo Café (50 rue Saint-André des Arts, 75006)

Explore and enjoy some of the best coffees and teas in Paris.

## **Delicatessens**

## Bellota-Bellota (64 rue de Seine, 75006)

A fabulous Spanish deli stocking Iberian ham, meats, cheeses, anchovies, tuna and olive oils, among other treats. Jars of peppers and olives are good for picnics and you can pick up sweets and wine here too.

## La Grande Épicerie de Paris (38 rue de Sèvres, 75007)

You have to make your way to this wonderful grocery store! It has everything you could possibly want in the way of delicatessen food – and all so beautifully displayed. Their lunch counter is excellent if you're after a quality casual meal.

## Maison Brémond 1830 (8 Cour du Commerce Saint-André, 75006)

This French delicatessen displays the best products from Provence in pretty packaging. Shop here for truffles, tapenades, olive oils and balsamic vinegars, salts and peppers, jams and honeys, biscuits and artisan confectionary. The gorgeous designs mean these goodies also make great gifts.

## Pasta Luna (15 rue de Mézières, 75006)

Stock up for a picnic at this cute deli, which offers Corsican products and fresh sandwiches. It sells cheeses, *charcuterie*, terrines, wines and liqueurs, alongside jams, biscuits and sweets. *Closed Sundays*.

## **Fast Food Delivery**

Deliveroo (https://deliveroo.fr/en)

Uber Eats (<u>www.ubereats.com/en-US/paris</u>)

Sushi Shop (71 rue du Cherche-Midi, 75006; Tel. 08 26 82 66 28)

Shake It Easy Cocktail Delivery (www.shakeiteasy.fr)

## **Fishmonger**

## Poissonerie du Bac (69 rue du Bac, 75007)

Closed Sunday afternoons and Mondays.

## Poissonerie Moby Dick (50 rue du Cherche-Midi, 75006)

Closed Sunday afternoons and Mondays.

## Greengrocers

## Au Verger d'Alice (35 rue de Verneuil, 75007)

Closed Sundays

Cours des Halles (60 rue de Seine, 75006)

## **Health Food Stores**

#### Bio Marché St. Germain (4-6 rue Lobineau, 75006)

Inside the covered market of Saint-Germain. Closed Sunday afternoons and Mondays.

## Hédonie (6 rue de Mézières, 75006)

Gluten-free and organic traiteur and tea shop. Closed Sunday afternoons and Monday mornings.

#### Naturalia (63 rue du Bac, 75007)

The largest natural and organic supermarket chain in Paris.

## **Open Air Food Markets**

You must explore the open-air markets in the quarter. They are all true delights and are a part of what makes Paris so magical and unforgettable.

## Marché couvert Saint-Germain (4-6 rue Lobineau, 75006)

Times: Tuesday to Saturday from 8:00 to 20:00, with a break for lunch. Sunday from 8:00 to 13:30

## Marché Maubert (Place Maubert, 75005)

Times: Tuesdays and Thursdays from 7:00 to 14:30; Saturdays from 7:00 to 15:00

## Marché Raspail (boulevard Raspail, between rue du Cherche-Midi and rue de Rennes, 75006)

• **Times**: Regular market, Tuesdays and Fridays from 7:00 to 14:30; organic market, Sundays from 9:00 to 15:00

## **Specialty Food Stores**

## Berthillon (29-31 rue Saint-Louis en l'Île, 75004)

This isn't in the 6<sup>th</sup> arrondissement but is too good not to mention! A family-run company on the Île Saint-Louis, Berthillon makes the best ice cream in the world! Treat yourself to a tasty dessert after a trip to Notre-Dame. Our favorite flavors are: *fraises des bois* (wild strawberries), *caramel au beurre salé* (salted caramel), *noisette* (hazelnut) and *chocolat*. You can purchase Styrofoam boxes which will keep the ice cream cold for several hours; French families have been coming back to refill their own empty boxes for years. *Closed Mondays and Tuesdays*.

## Oliviers and Co. (28 rue de Buci, 75006)

A French chain specializing in olive oils, condiments and spices. Try their lemon-flavored olive oil for salads. *Closed Sunday afternoons*.

## Picard Frozen Foods (7 rue André Mazet & 24 rue du Dragon, 75006) - A MUST DO!!

Don't ask yourselves whether we're completely nuts and why on earth you would go to France to buy frozen food! Visit Picard to see what the French have done! We always go there first and stock up on *hors d'oeuvres*, soup bases, vegetable dishes, casseroles, ice cream (neat miniature bars for the kids), and so on

- for when we're too tired to go out or cook. Buy a few dinners (and be sure to include the desserts), and stick them in your freezer. Then, when you come home from a long day of touring, enjoy a French gourmet feast! *Closed Sunday afternoons*.

## **Supermarkets**

The various *supermarchés* in the neighborhood are usually open on Mondays, but closed on Sundays. Please note that grocery stores are not the same size as in 'big sky country'; this is a compact city and space is at a premium.

#### Carrefour Market (79 rue de Seine, 75006)

A good-sized grocery store. Closed Sunday afternoons.

## G20 (55 boulevard du Montparnasse, 75006)

What a name – invented before the famous group of 20 leading economies! Open Monday to Saturday 10:00 – 22:00 and Sunday until 21:00.

## M&S Food Saint Germain (Marché Saint-Germain, 14 rue Lobineau, 75006)

This food hall from popular British department store Marks & Spencer is open daily.

## Monoprix (52 rue de Rennes, 24 boulevard Saint-Michel, 75006, and 6 boulevard Raspail, 75007)

A large grocery store on the lower level of this popular department store chain. *Boulevard Saint-Michel branch closed Sunday afternoons.* 

## **Supermarket Delivery Service**

Enquire at your local store if they would be able to deliver your groceries to the apartment. Some may offer home delivery or a click and collect service where you order groceries online then pick up your purchases two hours later. For longer stays, you may also wish to avail yourselves of the following companies (websites in French only):

Carrefour: www.carrefour.fr

Houra: www.houra.fr

## **Wine Shops**

## Nicolas (13 rue de Buci, 75006)

Friendly staff will help you find just the right wine for your budget. Closed Monday mornings.

## Le Food Passport & The Food Map

Eat your way through Paris: if you are keen to discover the best gourmet boutiques and shops the city has to offer, consult the website (<a href="www.le-food-trip.com/en">www.le-food-trip.com/en</a>) for information and email the Travel Design team at <a href="mailto:tours@parisperfect.com">tours@parisperfect.com</a> for more details about exceptional local products you can taste at your own pace during your stay.

## **SERVICES**

Babies & Kids	Babytems (Tel. 01 83 62 08 64; <u>www.babytems.fr</u> )
Duvies & Ilius	Family-friendly baby equipment in Paris.
	BabyChou Babysitting (Tel. 01 43 13 33 23; www.babychou.com)
	Office hours are 9:00-13:00 and 14:00-18:00 weekdays.
	·
	Pikaboonanny (Tel. 09 84 38 94 90; <u>www.pikaboonanny.com</u> )
Banks & ATMs	We recommend withdrawing your Euro money from one of the many ATMs in the 6 <sup>th</sup> arrondissement, including:
	<ul> <li>BNP Paribas: 133 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75006</li> <li>Crédit du Nord: 127 rue de Rennes &amp; 21 rue Vaugirard, 75006</li> <li>Crédit Mutuel: 46 rue Saint-Placide, 75006</li> <li>HSBC: 2 carrefour de l'Odéon, 75006</li> <li>LCL – Le Crédit Lyonnais: 47 rue de Sèvres, 75006</li> <li>Société Générale: 145 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75006</li> </ul>
Beauty Salon	Aurea. B (37 avenue Bosquet, 75007; Tel. 01 47 05 87 30; www.aureabautista.com)
	Biguine (33 rue Saint-Placide, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 23 70; www.biguine.com/en)
	Les Petits Soins (66 rue de Vaugirard, 75006; Tel. 01 42 22 23 01; www.petitssoins.fr)
	Located near Rennes and Saint-Sulpice Metro stations. Car parking available at Saint-Sulpice.
Cell Phones	ComAvenue (24 rue du Champ de Mars, 75007; Tel. 01.45 55 00 07; www.comavenue.com)
	Internet store that rents phones
Churches	Église Saint-Germain-des-Prés (3 place Saint-Germain-des-Prés, 75006; www.eglise-saintgermaindespres.fr)
	One of the oldest Catholic churches in Paris. They hold a Spanish service on Sunday evenings at 17:00.
	Trinity International Church of Paris (106 rue de Grenelle, 75007; trinityparis.com)
	They hold a Sunday service at 17:30 in English; from about April 2020 these will be hosted at 58 rue Madame, 75006 – check the website for news.
	The American Cathedral in Paris (23 avenue George V, 75008)
	Episcopalian church
	The American Church in Paris (65 quai d'Orsay, 75007)
	Non-denominational church

Day Spa	Sokha Royal Spa (105 avenue de la Bourdonnais, 75007; Tel. 01 45 55 62 40; www.sokharoyalspa.com/fr)
	Open Monday–Friday, 11:00 – 21:00, Saturday-Sunday, 11:00 – 20:00.
	SPA 28 (28 rue Monsieur le Prince, 75006; Tel. 01 56 24 12 77; <u>www.spa28.fr/en</u> )
	Open Tuesday-Saturday, 10:00 – 20:00, Sunday-Monday, 14:00 – 20:00.
Dentist	Dr Bernard Bénichou (15 avenue de la Bourdonnais, 75007; Tel. 01 53 59 73 73)
Doctors	Dr Claude Sudaka (199 rue de Grenelle, 75007; Tel. 01 47 05 00 99) Surgeries on
Doctors	Saturdays without appointments. Comes highly recommended.
	Dr Nancy Salzman (1 avenue de Lowendal, 75007; Tel. 01 45 63 18 43).
	Highly recommended.
	Dr Hubert Gamon (20 rue Cler, 75007; Tel. 01 45 55 79 91)
	SOS Médécins (Tel. 01 47 07 77 77)
	This is the number to call if you need a doctor to come by your home during your stay. You can call anytime 7/7, 24/24.
	American Hospital of Paris (63 boulevard Victor Hugo, 92200 Neuilly-sur-Seine; Tel. 01 46 41 25 25)
	Possible to have a walk-in consultation here between 9:00 and 20:00, but by appointment only.
Dry Cleaner	Pressing de Seine (67 rue de Seine, 75006; Tel. 01 43 25 74 94)
Florist	Les Floralies (32 rue Cler, 75007; Tel. 01 47 05 03 30)
	This 4 <sup>th</sup> generation family-run shop is our favorite florist. Open 09:00 to 20:00 (Sunday until 13:00).
	Rosebud Fleuristes (4 place de l'Odéon, 75006; Tel. 01 43 29 66 47; www.rosebud-fleuristes.com)
Gym	CMG Sports Club (149 rue de Rennes, 75006; Tel. 01 45 44 24 35; www.cmgsportsclub.com)
	Located near Montparnasse and recommended by several of our guests. Open daily; visit their website for opening hours and class times.
	HealthCity (71 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75005; Tel. 01 53 10 70 80; www.healthcity.fr)
Hair Dresser	Camille Albane (47 rue Bonaparte, 75006; Tel. 01 46 33 59 57; www.camillealbane.com/en)
	Christophe Robin (16 rue Bachaumont, 75002; Tel. 01 40 20 02 83, www.christopherobin.fr)
	Colorist to the stars
Laundromat	Julice Laverie (56 rue de Seine, 75006; Tel. 06 60 60 43 25)
	Saint Germain Lav'Club (9 rue Lobineau, 75006; Tel. 01 47 37 52 21)
	•

# Luggage Lockers City-Locker (www.citylocker.paris/en) City-Locker allows you to store your luggage securely while you explore the neighborhood. Lockers are available for a flat-rate fee and hold a standard size suitcase with a maximum weight of 30kg (please check dimensions of locker and suitcase prior to booking). To book a locker, simply go to their website, choose a City-Locker location, select the quantity of lockers required, and enter your credit card or PayPal details. They will then email you a code that gives you access to the City-Locker location you have selected. Opening hours are 8:00-22:00. Here are four central options: City-Locker Gare du Nord-Gare de l'Est – 9 rue des Deux Gares, 75010 City-Locker Châtelet-Les Halles – 82 rue des Gravilliers, 75003 City-Locker Saint-Germain-des-Prés – 6 rue des Bernardins, 75005 City-Locker Opéra – 33 rue Godot de Mauroy, 75009 Stasher (stasher.com) Stasher offers convenient locations for luggage storage around the city with businesses that have a little extra space. They have several locations around Paris and all bookings are done securely through their website. As not all buildings have mailboxes, you have no way to receive mail at your Mail (Receiving) apartment. Please use the following address, which is one of our offices. We will call you when we have your mail and you can stop by and pick it up: Your Name C/O Smooth (include this – not Paris Perfect – or the mail carrier won't deliver it.) 12 rue Augereau, Paris, France 75007 For mailing small items, we recommend purchasing a pre-stamped, small Mail (Sending) box from the post office (costs about €37), fill it up, and return it to the post office with the form they provided when the box was purchased. There are several La Poste offices in the immediate area (closed Sundays): 118 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75006 53 rue de Rennes, 75006 **Nail Salon** Les Petits Soins (66 rue de Vaugirard, 75006; Tel. 01 42 22 23 01; www.petitssoins.fr) They also have salons in the 7<sup>th</sup> arrondissement at 69 avenue Bosquet and 30 rue de Varenne. Nelvy Nails (212 rue de Grenelle, 75007; Tel. 01 71 50 29 32) Salon Vernissage (35 avenue de la Motte-Picquet, 75007; Tel. 01 45 51 67 71; <u>www.vernissage-paris.com</u>) Open Monday to Saturday, 09:00 to 21:00 **News Stand** Kiosque à Journaux (170 boulevard Saint-Germain, 75006) Kiosque à Journaux (12 place Saint-Sulpice, 75006)

Parking (Paid)	Parkings de Paris ( <u>www.parkingsdeparis.com</u> )
	Go online and reserve a car space at one of over sixty car parks across Paris. Take advantage of special rates, no reservation fees and a guaranteed parking space even if the car park is displaying "full". Various passes available and all allow multiple entries and exits.
	Two of the closest car parks to the apartment are:
	<ul> <li>Marché Saint-Germain, 8 rue Clément, 75006</li> <li>21 rue de l'École de Médecine, 75006</li> </ul>
Pharmacies	Citypharma (26 rue du Four, 75006; Tel. 01 46 33 20 81; pharmacie-citypharma.fr)
	Closed Sundays
	Pharmacie des Champs Élysées (84 avenue des Champs-Élysées, 75008; Tel. 01 45 62 02 41; pharmaciedeschampselysees75.pharminfo.fr)
	This pharmacy is in the 8 <sup>th</sup> arrondissement but is open 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.
	Pharmacie Saint Placide (58 rue Saint-Placide, 75006; Tel. 01 45 48 40 43; pharmacie-paris6.fr)
	Closed Sundays
Swimming Pool	Piscine Saint-Germain (12 rue Lobineau, 75006; Tel. 01 56 81 25 40; www.paris.fr/equipements/piscine-saint-germain-2919)
	During the school year this 25-meter indoor pool is open Tuesdays through Sundays. During the summer, the pool opens daily. They require swim caps for everyone. Best to phone or check the website for exact hours as they vary. Find it below the Marché Saint-Germain.